#### **Brigham Young University Law School**

### **BYU Law Digital Commons**

Utah Supreme Court Briefs (1965 –)

1970

Lake Shore Motor Coach Lines, Inc., Greyhound Lines, Inc., Continental Trailways Bus System, Inc., American Bus Lines, Inc., Denver-Salt Lake-Pacific Stages, Inc., and Armored Motors Service v. Public Service Commission of Utah; Donald Hacking, Hal S. Bennett And John T. Vernieu, Commissioners of the Public Service Commission of Utah; And Wycoff Company Incorporated: Brief of Plaintiffs

#### STATEMENT OF KIND OF CASE

This case involves an application to the Public Service Commission of Utah by the defendant Wycoff Company Incorporated for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity which would eliminate certain specified restrictions presently imposed upon Wycoff's general commodities express authority in the State of Utah.

#### DISPOSITION OF CASE

By its Report and Order issued November 28, 1969, the Public Service Commission of Utah granted to Wycoff Company, Incorporated a certificate of public convenience and necessity number 1679 authorizing it to operate as a common carrier by motor vehicle for transportation of general commodities in statewide express service subject to certain restrictions and conditions.

#### RELIEF SOUGHT ON REVIEW

Plaintiffs seek to have the Order of the Public Service Commission issued November 28, 1969 set aside.

#### STATEMENT OF FACTS

By its order of February 3, 1959 the defendant Pub. lic Service Commission of Utah, hereinafter referred to as "Commission," issued Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No. 1162 Sub 2 to defendant Wycoff Company, Incorporated, herinafter referred to as "Wycoff," authorizing Wycoff to operate as a common carrier by motor vehicle for the transportation of general commodities of 100 pounds or less in weight, in express service, between all points and places in the state of Utah according to schedules filed except between Salt Lake City and Ogden, between Salt Lake City and Park City, between Salt Lake City and Bingham Canyon, between Salt Lake City and Wendover and between Salt Lake City and Tooele and all intermediate points along said routes and each of them; said authority to be subject to the following restrictions:

a. Applicant shall be limited to the transportation of shipments not to exceed 100 pounds upon a weight basis. Shipments will not be sep-

arated for the purpose of avoiding this restriction.

- b. Applicant shall not transport in excess of 500 pounds on a weight basis of such express items on any one schedule each way operating over the routes and departing at the times set forth in Exhibit 2 in this proceeding.
- c. The schedules referred to above shall coincide with the movements of the Deseret News newspapers and the Salt Lake Tribune newspapers as shown in Exhibit 2, and one United States mail schedule moving north from Salt Lake City and the return of all such schedules to Salt Lake City.
- d. In determining the maximum weight limitation on any one schedule, all shipments shall be aggregated regardless of point of origin or destination.
- e. Applicant shall not carry express shipments of the commodities sought by the application on northbound schedules from Salt Lake City or southbound schedules from points north to Salt Lake City except on those four daily schedules each way designated on said Exhibit 2 as Schedules 2, 3, 4, 5, and 2A, 3A, 4A, and 5A, respectively of Table 8 hereof.
- f. "Shipment" as used herein shall refer to commodities moving on a single bill of lading from one consignor to one consignee.

The territorial restrictions in Certificate No. 1162 Sub 2 resulted from this court's ruling in the case of Lake Shore Motor Coach Lines, Inc., et al. v. Hal S. Bennett, et al., 8 Utah 2d 293, 333 P.2d 1061 (1958), by which the court reversed the Commission's grant to

Wycoff of statewide express authority because of Wycoff's failure to show an inadequacy of existing services. However, the reversal applied only to those areas in the state where particular plaintiffs participating in the review proceedings were operating. The weight, schedule and definition restrictions contained in the certificate were a result of a stipulation entered into between Wycoff with other motor carriers who did not participate in the court's review.

Then in 1965 Wycoff again applied to the Commission for statewide unrestricted general commodities express authority in Case No. 4252 Sub 14 and after extensive hearings the Commission granted Wycoff statewide express authority limited only to 250 pounds per shipment with a 100 pound per shipment limit on freight moving between points in Salt Lake County. On review by this court of that proceeding, the Commission's order was again set aside and the Commission was ordered to prepare a transcript of the proceeding, review it and return it to the court. [See Lewis Bros. Inc. v. Public Service Commission, 22 Utah 2d 287, 452 P.2d 318 (1969)]

Instead of producing the transcript in Case No. 4252 Sub 14 as instructed by this court, Wycoff moved to dismiss that case and it filed two new applications designated as Case No. 4252 Sub 16. One application sought temporary authority to operate a statewide express service restricted only to 100 pounds per parel and the other application sought permanent express authority to operate statewide express service limited

only to 100 pounds per package and 200 pounds in the aggregate from one consignor at one location to one consignee at one location during a single day. Although it was on April 30, 1969 that this Court denied Wycoff's Petition for Reconsideration in the Lewis Bros.' case and thereby finally ordered the Commission's order to be set aside, the Commission did not take further action until on June 11, 1969 when it simultaneously ordered the dismissal of the Sub 14 proceeding, issued temporary authority to Wycoff to operate a statewide express service limited only to 100 pounds per shipment and noticed up for hearing the new Wycoff application for permanent authority (R-1217, 1280).

At the commencement of the hearing on Wycoff's new application for permanent authority, plaintiffs, together with other protestants in the proceeding, moved to dismiss the application asserting lack of fitness on the part of Wycoff and evidence was tendered to show that between April 30, 1969 and June 11, 1969, Wycoff had violated the order of this Court by failing to restrict its service back to that which is authorized in its Certificate No. 1162 Sub 2. In response, Wycoff admitted that it had continued its operations as though this Court had never spoken (R-13) and Commissioner Bennett admitted that the Commission had intentionally failed to enforce this Court's order in spite of the fact that it had no evidence to support a need for an expansion of Wycoff's authority (R-17, 18).

After taking evidence in the Sub 16 proceeding, the Commission issued its Report and Order on Novem-

ber 28, 1969 whereby it issued to Wycoff Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No. 1679 authorizing it to operate a general commodities express service between all points and places in the State of Utah except between Salt Lake City and Park City, Grantsville, Tooele and Wendover, Utah, and subject only to a weight restriction of 100 pounds per shipment (R-1231). On December 10, 1969, the Commission issued its Erratum Order Sub 1 making certain corrections in the base or der which included restricting Wycoff's express authority against service between Salt Lake City and Bingham Canyon (R-1251). Plaintiffs herein filed their Petition for Rehearing and Reconsideration on December 17. 1969 (R-1254) and that Petition was denied by the Commission on December 24, 1969 (R-1265). The matter comes before this Court on review pursuant to Writ of Certiorari filed on December 31, 1969.

It should be noted that Wycoff has from time to time received intrastate authority to handle special commodities such as newspapers, books, motion picture film, ice cream, bull semen, cut flowers, election supplies, contractor's supplies, etc. which are not subject to the same restrictions as its general commodities' express authority. Such special authorities are not involved in this review proceeding except as they may reflect on the accuracy of evidence presented in the record in this proceeding.

The effect of the Commission's order under review in this proceeding is to (1) allow Wycoff to operate between Salt Lake and Ogden and intermediate points, (2) allow Wycoff to operate between all points in Salt Lake County and, (3) remove from Wycoff's authority the 500 pound per schedule restriction and the requirement that express only be handled on certain specified newspaper and mail schedules moving between Salt Lake City and other cities and towns in Utah.

The number of shipper witnesses who testified at the Commission proceeding now under review and the voluminous nature of the record prohibits a detailed review of the evidence within the confines of this brief. Plaintiffs will therefore characterize the evidence given by the witnesses as a whole, citing examples where appropriate and making reference to some but not all testimony which supports the plaintiff's representations.

Fifty-seven shipper witnesses were called by Wycoff to testify. All are present customers of Wycoff and each described his particular need for the various types of public carrier service now available. These witnesses generally characterize their shipments as being in two categories: (1) large stock shipments and (2) shipments of individual items of various weights and sizes which require one day and in some instances same day service as between the consignor and the consignee. Most of the said individual items are in the nature of automobile and machinery repair parts or drugs and medicines. Such items are shipped by either the truck lines, including Wycoff, or by the bus lines unless they exceed the weight restrictions imposed upon the bus lines and Wycoff in which case they are necessarily shipped by the general commodity truck carriers.

Evidence presented by the various protesting truck carriers shows that overnight truck service is available from them collectively on a 5 or 6 day per week basis from Salt Lake City to essentially every populated area of the state. Palmer Brothers, Inc. renders service between Salt Lake City and Kanab over U.S. Highways 89 and 91 and between Salt Lake City and Delta via U.S. Highway 6-50 (R-1048). Rio Grande Motorways serves between Salt Lake City and the Utah-Colorado state line over U.S. Highway 6-50 plus over Highway 10 from Price to Emery (R-1163). Garrett Freightlines. Inc. serves between Green River and Monticello, Utah over U.S. Highway 160 and Lyman Trucklines serves points south of Monticello and San Juan County. Both Link Trucklines, Inc. and Uintah Freightways serve between Salt Lake City and the Uintah Basin over U.S. Highway 40 (R-1158 and R-1185) and Barton Trucklines serves from Salt Lake City to the Utah-Nevada state line over U.S. Highway 40 and from Salt Lake City to northern Utah points over U.S. Highways 89, 91 and 30-S (R-845-846). Milne Truck Lines, Inc. serves from Salt Lake City south to the Utah-Arizona state line over U.S. Highway 91 and Magna and Garfield Trucklines serves Salt Lake County (R-1182). All of these carriers serve specified points and areas beyond the designated highways and they all use the new interstate freeway system where available and practical.

In addition to the general truck carrier service available throughout Utah, the public is served statewide by bus service which hauls express shipments up

to 100 and 150 pounds per package. The Trailways Companies which include Continental Trailways Bus System, Inc., American Buslines, Inc., Denver-Salt Lake-Pacific Stages, Inc. and Pacific Trailways provide express service in Utah between the Idaho border on the north and the Arizona border on the south via highways 30-S, 91 and 89 and between the Nevada border on the west and the Wyoming and Colorado borders on the east via U.S. Highways 40, 30-S, 6-50 and 160 (R-940).

In addition to the Trailways' operations, a largely duplicative express service is rendered by Greyhound Lines, Inc. Like the Trailway Companies, Greyhound serves between the northern and southern borders of Utah over U.S. Highways 30-S, 89 and 91 and between the east and west borders over Highways 40 and 30-S. It does not duplicate Trailways in southeastern Utah, nor down Highway 89 south of Spanish Fork, but in addition to Trailways, it serves between Tremonton and Brigham City and the Utah-Idaho border via U.S. Highways 191 and 89 and 91 respectively (R-980).

Lewis Bros. Stages conducts an express service which duplicates Trailways and Greyhound between the Nevada border on the west and Kimball Junction on the east over U.S. Highway 40 and in addition, it serves Park City and from Salt Lake City south over U.S. Highways 91 and 6-50 through Delta to the Nevada border

Exhibit No. 22 (R-983) is a pictorial description of the area served by bus express service. Such service is provided 24 hours a day and 7 days per week. No interline between bus carriers is required on shipments moving between most points in the state because the Trailways Companies, whose operations cover nearly the entire state, are integrated so as to operate as a single company, sharing common terminals, agencies, tickets, equipment and personnel (R-610). If interline is required, it is accomplished without delay since the Trailways and Greyhound terminals in Salt Lake City are only one block away from each other and since Lake Shore shares the terminals of Greyhound at Salt Lake City and Ogden. In addition, Trailways and Greyhound have common agencies at several points throughout the state.

Pickup and delivery of express is provided for the bus companies at Salt Lake City by Frank Terry dba Bus Express Pickup and delivery service (R-598-599, 374). In addition, Frank Terry serves all points in Salt Lake County and South Davis County on general express freight. In Ogden, pickup and delivery is provided on bus shipments by an agent of Lake Shore under its own authority (R-1013, 702). In smaller towns throughout the state, the bus express package is picked up or delivered at the bus agency by the consignor of consignee. On incoming shipments, the bus agent im mediately notifies the consignee of the shipment's ar rival. At non-agency points along the highways, the buses will stop for pickup and delivery upon reques (R-628, 674 and 692). The truck lines pick up and de liver all freight at all points they serve.

Armored Motor Service performs an irregular route service on express of 100 pounds or less per package between all points in Salt Lake County (R-1037). It operates small van type trucks, has an office and dispatch service in Salt Lake City and provides transportation of express between any two points in the county within only an hour or two at most (R-718-723).

Other specific factual matters will be referred to in the argument portion of this brief as they become pertinent to matters there under discussion.

#### ARGUMENT

POINT I. THE ACTION OF THE DEFENDANT COMMISSION IN FINDING THAT PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY JUSTIFY OR AUTHORIZE A GRANT TO WYCOFF OF EXPANDED OPERATING AUTHORITY IS ARBITRARY AND CAPRICIOUS AND DIRECTLY CONTRARY TO THE EVIDENCE.

(A) THE EVIDENCE SHOWS THAT THE TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES OF EXISTING CARRIERS ARE ADEQUATE TO MEET ALL PUBLIC SHIPPING REQUIREMENTS.

This Court made it clear in the case of Lake Shore v. Bennett, supra, that a new duplicating carrier service cannot be authorized by the Public Service Commission without a showing that the services of existing carriers are somehow inadequate to meet the reasonable needs of the public. This Court stated:

"Proving that public convenience and neces. sity would be served by granting additional carrier authority means something more than show. ing the mere generality that some members of the public would like and on occasion use such type of transportation service. In any populous area it is easy enough to procure witnesses who will say that they would like to see more frequent and cheaper service. That alone does not prove that public convenience and necessity so require Our understanding of the statute is that there should be a showing that existing services are in some measures inadequate or that public need as to potential of business is such that there is some reasonable basis in the evidence to believe that public convenience and necessity justify the additional proposed service. For the rule to be otherwise would ignore the provisions of the statute; and also would make meaningless the holding of formal hearings to make such determinations and render futile efforts of existing carriers to defend their operating rights."

In the Lake Shore v. Bennett case, this Court was reviewing the very same type of evidence and was faced with the same issues which are before it in this case. There, the court set aside the Commission order. Plaintiffs urge the same result in this case since the facts have not changed in any appreciable respect.

The evidence shows that every reasonable need of the shipping public is met without granting Wycoff any additional authority. The state is blanketed by regular general commodities truck carriers whom the public can use to ship all types of freight including small packages and larger stock shipments. The truck lines all provide

pickup and delivery service to the door of the shipper and of the consignee and the vast majority of all truck shipments, large and small, are delivered to the consignee either on the same day or the day following their pickup from the shipper.

Almost all of the shippers and consignees who testified at the Commission hearing indicated that next day delivery was sufficient to meet their needs. amples see R-267, 459, 469 & 480) They also admitted that this was the same speed of service they were receiving from Wycoff. Yet the evidence of record shows that the other truck carriers are rendering a comparable service. Several exhibits which are abstracts of all of the delivery receipts of all shipments by the protesting truck carriers and by Wycoff on several specified representative days in 1968 and 1969 and summaries of the time in transit on those shipments show no appreciable difference between the service of Wycoff and that of other truck carriers. Palmer Brothers, Inc. had a same day or first day delivery on 86 per cent of its reported shipments compared to 88 per cent for Wycoff (Exhibit 59). It should be noted that Palmer gave same day service on 22 per cent of its shipments while Wycoff only had 17 per cent with the same day delivery. Similar comparisons with other truck carriers give the same results. (See Exhibits 59, 91, 94, 100 & 108)

In addition to the regular truck service, a special bus express service is available to the public at practically every population point in Utah on items weighing less than 100 or 150 pounds (Exhibit 22). Many

areas have two or even three such bus express services in addition to the truck service and in addition to the Wycoff service. Numerous bus schedules run over each of the various main highways in the state each day (Exhibits 5 & 19) and many of the witnesses at the Commission hearing noted that the buses give same day service on their express (R-62, 309).

As to the speed of service on express, witness after witness testified that he resorts to the bus express service in cases where particularly rapid transit is required. For example, Dr. Grover T. Purance of Mountain States Veterinary Medical Supply Company of Provo, Utah testified on cross-examination (R-281):

- "Q. Now, do you send as per the customer's request use the carrier requested by the customer?
  - A. Yes.
  - Q. And is that the reason for these bus shipments?
- A. Well, for instance, the other day they had some sheep dying of tetanus, and they wanted the tetanus antitoxin immediately. This was at five o'clock at night. I knew that there was a bus going south at six o'clock. By 7:30 they had the tetanous antitoxin.
- Q. So, you got about an hour and a half's service by using bus in that instance?
  - A. You bet."

(See also R-58, 105, 224, 248, 483, 490, 501 & 509-510)

As already noted, bus express shipments are provided a pickup and delivery service in Salt Lake City and Ogden and shipments can be picked up or delivered at intermediate highway points on request. Dr. Purance noted that the shipment of tetanus antitoxin referred to in his above cited testimony was delivered at a point along the highway somewhere near Marble Canyon (R-281). In smaller towns the shipper and consignee are usually quite near the bus agency so that the public has no problem in picking up or delivering their bus express shipments at the local bus agency. Mr. Durrant, owner of Bradshaw Auto Parts Company at Cedar City, St. George and Fillmore, testified (R-552):

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