1970

**Lake Shore Motor Coach Lines, Inc., Greyhound Lines, Inc.,
Continental Trailways Bus System, Inc., American Bus Lines, Inc.,
Denver-Salt Lake-Pacific Stages, Inc., and Armored Motors Service
v. Public Service Commission of Utah; Donald Hacking, Hal S.
Bennett And John T. Vernieu, Commissioners of the Public
Service Commission of Utah; And Wycoff Company Incorporated :
Brief of Defendants**

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

ARGUMENT

POINT I

THE ONLY AREA OF SERVICE BY THE ORDER ADDED WAS BETWEEN SALT LAKE CITY AND OGDEN.

POINT II

AN ABUNDANCE OF COMPETENT EVIDENCE ON CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY SUSTAINED THE AWARD OF THE OGDEN-SALT LAKE SERVICE TO WYCOFF.

POINT III

THE ONLY PLAINTIFF AFFECTED BY THE OGDEN-SALT LAKE AUTHORIZATION IS LAKE SHORE.

First, let us remove the plaintiff Armored Motor Services from considerations. That company has no authority between Salt Lake City and Ogden. Its rights are solely within Salt Lake County where it bought out what was known as Jiffy Messenger Service. At page 18 of their brief, plaintiffs say "The Commission has gone so far as to allow Wycoff to institute a new service between all points in Salt Lake County . . ." Such is completely erroneous as Wycoff already had up to 100 pounds per shipment authority throughout Salt Lake County and the Commission denied Wycoff's request for 200 pounds per day between the same consignor and consignee. Thus Armored Motor Service has no place in the proceeding nor has it been adversely affected by the Report and Order as Wycoff already had the 100 pound authority in Salt Lake County.

As noted in the statement of facts above, both Greyhound and the Continental Trailways System have re-

strictions against local service between Salt Lake City and Ogden. Therefore, they are not adversely affected by the new certificate to Wycoff to serve between Salt Lake City and Ogden and the intermediate points.

So properly in this appeal, Lake Shore stands alone as the carrier directly affected by the Salt Lake City-Ogden certificate now held by Wycoff. Had the common motor carrier between those cities, Barton Truck Line, joined in the appeal so they could claim some direct delivery service, the basis for argument might have been different. Barton has only 5 day per week service and handles predominantly larger shipments. The multiple times each shipment is processed by Barton and other similar truck lines results in slow service. Usually the shipment is moved through two terminals before being placed on a delivery truck. Wycoff has simplified the handling by providing direct store door delivery from its trucks in most instances. Business men testified as to the desirability of that direct and expedited service. They hate to take the time, expense, and personnel to go to bus terminals. See the attached Appendix.

In 1958 the Commission granted to Wycoff its first and only statewide 100-pound *express* authority. It already held statewide authority on some specific commodities such as newspapers, motion picture film, cut flowers, and magazines. By the appeal of Lake Shore and Lewis Bros. Stages, this Court reduced the area of service by deleting Salt Lake to Ogden and the

Salt Lake to Tooele, Park City and Wendover. Thus, from the time of that decision in October 1958, 8 Utah 2d 293, 333 P.2d 1061, Wycoff has served statewide, including Salt Lake County, except as noted, on express up to 100 pounds.

Ten years later Wycoff applied for and received a certificate from the Commission for an extension of this authority to all areas of the state and increased the 100 pounds to 250 pounds and deleted the per schedule restrictions. Protestants filed for review but because of their problem of procuring the transcript for the Commission, the Court first ordered it to be considered without a transcript and then on March 1969, 22 Utah 2d 287, 452 P.2d 318, set aside the Order and decided that the record must be completed by a review of the transcript by the Commission and a new Order. Because the reporter still had not started the transcription and hence another six months' delay would ensue and the public, particularly between Salt Lake City and Ogden, were desparate for service, that application was dismissed and the present one filed. The Commission granted temporary authority between Salt Lake City and Ogden pending the hearing and determination of this case.

In this new application the maximum weight requested per shipment was only 100 pounds as such was then consistent with the interstate express authorities recently granted to Wycoff (R.899). It also included a request that on multiple shipments between the same

consignor and consignee up to 200 pounds per day be allowed and further, that the old 500-pound per schedule and newspaper timing be deleted.

The hearings were extensive with 57 public shipper witnesses supporting the application. Most of these had experienced use of the protestant truck and bus lines as well as the Wycoff service and hence as businessmen could make an intelligent evaluation of their needs. The attached appendix is devoted to those businessmen who relate to the Salt Lake-Ogden area service requirement.

Much time was devoted to requests that all participants produce traffic studies so the Commission would be fully apprised of the impact on the protestants should the application be granted. Ten purportedly "typical" dates were selected. Wycoff and the major carriers produced such studies along with the freight bills. Lake Shore and Armored failed to produce any and the two transcontinental bus lines produced only a nominal number, pleading difficulties in gathering the bills.

The Commission then afforded all parties an opportunity for oral argument of their respective positions. Finally, four months after the date of the first hearing (July 28, 1969, to November 28, 1969), its Report and Order were issued. This consists of 17 pages and considers and weighs carefully the positions of all protestants as well as the needs of the public. Because the 200-pound level of total shipments per day

was denied and the only new authority granted was between Salt Lake City and Ogden, no appeal was taken by any of the regular route general commodity truck lines, including Barton, which holds a certificate between Salt Lake City and Ogden. Obviously the holding of express service down to 100 pounds by the Commission eliminates the problems envisioned by the truck lines from Wycoff's competition. These small packages are a nuisance to the truck lines.

The only carrier directly affected is Lake Shore Motor Coach Lines which has local bus service between Salt Lake City and Ogden. Back in 1958 this Court heeded its cry and took this segment of service away from Wycoff after an award by the Commission. The Commission was fully aware of that and of the Court's reasoning; thus at pages 8 and 9 of the Report and Order (R.1238-39) it quoted extensively from your decision.

The evidence shows that there have been substantial changes in population and business requirements along this area of the Wasatch Front. Lake Shore has failed to meet the needs of the traveling public and the shippers during this 10-year grace period afforded it. No pickup or delivery service is provided by it at Salt Lake City or intermediate points. Intermediate points such as Freeport Center just west of Clearfield (one of the largest shipping points in Utah) received *no* service from Lake Shore. Merchants must go to the bus stop to get merchandise, or in Salt Lake City and

Ogden hire and pay a separate charge for deliveries. It is not a problem of insufficient schedules but rather the passengers are primary and the express secondary on busses and the service for express falls short of the needs of the shippers and consignees. Wycoff has and can meet these special requirements of the public.

All of these factors were clearly before the Commission. It is well informed as to the services of each of the three modes of transportation available to the shippers:

1. regular truck lines—satisfactory on large shipments;
2. Wycoff's express service with expedited handling and direct pickup and delivery;
3. busses handling first passengers and their baggage and secondarily small express; no pickup or delivery.

In its Report and Order at page 13 (R.1243) said:

The general commodity truck lines seem to satisfy their shippers' demands on heavier shipments of freight. The buses are so restricted in many phases of operations that their express service does not adequately meet the present and developing business requirements in the areas for which they hold authority. Particularly, lack of pickup and delivery service is a disadvantage to many shippers and receivers. The Commission concludes that to the extent above set forth and with respect to the areas above set forth the existing express service is inadequate.

There exists in Utah a need for an expended efficient express service. Single line responsibility to serve the growing industrial and commercial areas of the state with radiating service to the other highway points in Utah is in the public interest and is needed on express shipments not exceeding 100 pounds in weight. The granting of this express service limited to not over 100 pounds per shipment will not result in an unreasonable diversion of traffic from the bus or truck lines.

Wycoff has demonstrated its ability to maintain express-type service on dependable schedules with direct delivery to the consignee, utilizing a simplified-type billing. Shippers in Utah should be given an opportunity to utilize this efficient-type service on shipments not over 100 pounds in weight whenever their business judgment dictates a need for expediting delivery.

This Commission is not alone in its recognition of the special service provided by Wycoff. In its published reports, Wycoff Company, Incorporated, Extension - So. Idaho 1968 F.CC 36,250 considered an order in which a weight restriction of 100 pounds was imposed on the express service and said in part:

In our opinion, the evidence of record supports protestants' position. Briefly applicant proposes to transport only small shipments in equipment particularly adapted to the transportation of small packages, to provide an expedited service, and to perform deliveries in a number of ways designed to meet the convenience of particular consignees. Features of the proposed service include daily published schedules; late evening de-

partures and early morning arrivals, with same day service to certain points; weekend deliveries and door-to-door pickup and delivery service provided on all shipments handled. For many years applicant has provided this type of service under permanent authority to transport films, newspapers, and certain other items as well as a similar service under temporary authority generally co-extensive with that covered by the instant application. The feasibility of applicant providing the type of expeditious service it here proposes is attested to by the shippers supporting the instant application who all express a high degree of satisfaction with applicant's present service under temporary authority. Unquestionably, applicant's service is geared specifically to meet the needs of the shipping public in connection with the movement of small-package traffic.

As no attack is made upon the safety record, personnel, equipment, service or financial ability of Wycoff to render the proposed service, we shall assume that such are conceded for the purpose of the appeal. This Court should be aware that the "complete satisfaction" of shippers with plaintiffs' services boldly proclaimed by their brief is not true.

POINT IV

THE REMOVAL OF THE TEN-YEAR OLD 500-POUND PER SCHEDULE RESTRICTION AND THE TIE TO NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION TIMES WAS SUPPORTED BY ADEQUATE EVIDENCE AND IS CONSIST-

ENT WITH SOUND PRINCIPLES OF REGULATION.

In the past much oratory has gone into the proposition that Wycoff "agreed" to the 500 pound per schedule and to the coordination of its schedules to newspaper publication so these should not be changed. It is true that such a stipulation was made when the first express authority (100 pound limit) was granted in 1958. It is equally true that the Commission has been aware of the problems created by these throughout the years.

The weight per schedule limit made it necessary for Wycoff to discontinue its pickup service in Salt Lake City, Ogden, and Provo because otherwise urgently needed freight would pile up because the 500-pound limit on a schedule had already been reached. This was a potential source of discrimination between shippers and something which the Commission and Wycoff both sought to change. When the abortive certificate was granted in 1968 (in the Sub 14 proceedings) the weight and newspaper restrictions were removed and the Order required Wycoff to institute pickup and delivery services at all points served. These services were then reinstated and thus the Commission had the advantage of considering the services both with and without the operation of the restrictions.

There was evidence and ample proof of the problems and desirability of removing these restrictions. The growth of the areas served since 1958 and the

statistical exhibits on schedules (R.1207) and weights per schedule (R.1208) show conclusively the need for this change. These and the direct testimony of Mr. Andrus have not been refuted and the Commission made its findings quoted above that "Efficiency of operations and better service to the public make possible the movement of express-type traffic for the shippers without waiting for a newspaper schedule." Further, it found that it would be a hardship on shippers to discontinue the new schedules. The court must realize, as the evidence shows, that during the past 10 years Wycoff has new and additional interstate express service and schedules which can be used for intrastate express to better serve the public. The Commission recognized these efficiencies and services to the public.

The only two plaintiffs who might be concerned about this phase of the proceedings must be the two transcontinental bus lines, Greyhound and Trailways System. We would suggest that their concern for the 500-pound per schedule is truly hypocritical as that was stipulated back in 1958 as a protection for the truck lines and they no longer care. These buses have limited carrying capacity in the bays below the seats and the passengers' baggage must be first accommodated. For them to come to the Supreme Court on this issue alone when they are so restricted by their own devices of bus express capacity seems in poor taste and destructive of the principles of efficiency and service espoused by most carriers.

The Commission had competent evidence before it upon which to base its removal of these two antiquated and crippling restrictions and wisely decided that in the interest of efficiency and proper traffic regulation. As to the 500-pound restriction, the Commission found and concluded (R.1241):

12. Delays occur in express service presently rendered by Wycoff because of the present 500 pounds schedule limitation. Express shipments when tendered in excess of the 500 pounds per schedule are of necessity delayed to a later schedule. A number of shippers and receivers of express shipments testified as to such weight per schedule delays and of the inconveniences and hardships resulting from the same. None of the protestant carriers in Utah have such a weight per schedule restriction. It is the Commission's view that there is no logical, reasonable basis for the continued imposition of a 500 pound per schedule limitation. Wycoff's operating experience with said limitation demonstrates that it is impractical, inefficient, and unworkable. Said limitation should be removed.

As substantial evidence supports this determination, the Order of the Commission should be protected and affirmed by the Court.

The thrust of much of the arguments of the plaintiffs' brief is directed to the availability of motor carrier and bus service throughout the state. This fails to have any meaning to the Court because Wycoff already has almost statewide authority up to 100 pounds and the only new area added is the Salt Lake City-Ogden

segment. One gets the feeling that plaintiffs had forgotten such and are trying to have this Court conduct an appeal on the 1958 Report and Order.

The only place where the plaintiffs' brief deals with the statewide 500 pound per schedule issue is on page 22 and 23. No facts are shown but only generalities first that "the record is void of any substantial evidence to support the Commission's action" and later, that the exhibits must be "properly analyzed" without any explanation. At no place has any plaintiff shown or argued that the removal of the 500-pound per schedule limit or the termination of newspaper publication scheduling would adversely affect it. Nowhere is any proof of how the deletion of these two restrictions would be prejudicial to the plaintiffs.

No other truck line or bus line has its schedules restricted to any tie such as time of newspaper publication. None have a weight limit per schedule imposed by the Commission, except the self-imposed limit of the restricted baggage space provided by the bus companies.

POINT V

THE COMMISSION'S ORDER IS NOT ARBITRARY OR CAPRICIOUS AND WILL NOT RESULT IN DESTRUCTION OF ANY EXISTING CARRIER SERVICES.

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